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Re: Notice of Termination of Agreement to Transfer Control of Genesis Communications 
International, Inc. to American TeleSource International, hc . ;  Docket No. 000903-TP 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

On behalf of Genesis Communications International, h c .  (“Genesis”) and American TeleSource 
International, Inc. (“ATSI”) (together, the “Parties”), this letter is to notify the Commission that the 
Parties have agreed to a mutual termination of the agreement whereby ATSI was to acquire control of 
Genesis. Genesis and ATSI’s subsidiary, also known as American TeleSource international, Inc. (a 
corporation organized under the laws of the State of Texas), are nondominant carriers authorized by the 
Commission to provide telecommunications services in the State of Florida. 

The Commission previously granted the Parties’ request for approval of the proposed transaction 
by Order No. PSC-00-1923-CO-TP, issued on October 19, 2000 in Docket No. 000903-TP. Recently, 
however, the Parties concluded that termination of the transaction was necessary due to certain delays 
beyond the Parties’ control that have made i t  impossible to conclude the merger within a reasonable time. 

This letter is filed for informational purposes, to be associated with the appropriate Commission 
tile. Please date stamp the enclosed extra copy of this filing and return i t  in the self-addressed stamped 
envelope provided. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Jennifer Schneider at 
(202) 424-7742. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Katherine A. Rolph 
Jennifer Schneider 


